INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 831

Agenda Item 8

DATE: August 1, 2019
TO: School Board
FROM: Steven Massey, Ed.D.

Superintendent

SUBJECT: GIFTSTO THE DISTRICT

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “...receive, for the benefit of the district,
bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated. In that behalf, the
board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the benefit of pupils thereof.”

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board accept with
appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors:

Donation Donor

$951.14 Girls Lacrosse To FLHS girls lacrosse for payment toward two
Boosters coach bus trips

$637.75 FL Wavemakers To FLHS synchro for payment toward coach bus trip

$1,088.00 FL Softball To FLHS softball for payment toward coach bus trip
Boosters

$5,284.10 Forest Lake Area | To FLAS to purchase depression screening/PAR
Partnership for materials
Families

TOTAL: $7,960.99
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